

PARISH OF ST HELIER



Minutes of the Parish Assembly					
Wednesday 17 June 2020 at 7.00 p.m.					
Assembly Room, Town Hall					
36/20	Welcome and Apologies –				
	Apologies: Procureur Peter Pearce, Procureur Geraint Jennings, The Dean, Barry Le Feuvre, Stewart Mourant, Bernie Manning, Deputy Stephen Ahier, Deputy Mary Le Hegarat, Deputy Rob Ward, Lyndsay Feltham, Sarah Richardson and John Baker.				
	The Constable advised those present that the Parish Assembly is being broadcast electronically; he welcomed a number of the Municipality who are taking part from home during the COVID19 pandemic.				
37/20	Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 26 February 2020				
	The minutes were not approved and were held over for approval at the next Assembly				
38/20	Item 2: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 29 April 2020				
	Proposer: Danny Scaife, Seconder: Isaura De Castro				
39/20	The minutes were adopted Item 3: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 27 May 2020				
33120	The minutes were not approved and were held over for approval at the next Assembly				
40/00	Home At To anymous the Minutes of the Devich Assembly held on 40 have 2000				
40/20					
	Proposer: Jason Turner, Seconder: Paul De Freitas The minutes were adopted				
41/20	Item 5: To elect two Constable's Officer's for the Canton de Bas de la Vingtaine de la Ville				
	Miroslav YOLOV				
	Proposed: Danny Scaife				
	Seconded: Isaura De Castro				
	The Constable asked if there were any further nominations and the following candidate was duly nominated.				
	Sangeeta SHUKLA				
	Proposed: Danny Scaife				
	Seconded: Isaura De Castro				
	There being no further nominations Miroslav YOLOV was re-elected as a Constable's Officer and Sangeeta SHUKLA was elected as a Constable's Officer for the Canton de Bas de la Vingtaine de la Ville. The Constable thanked Miroslav and Sangeeta for allowing their names to go forward for the Honorary Police as a Constable's Officers. The Constable formally warned them to appear before the Royal Court at 10am on Friday 26 June to take their Oath of Office.				
42/20	Item 6: To elect a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine du Mont Cochon				
	Paul DAVIES				
	Proposed: Danny Scaife				
	Seconded: Isaura De Castro				
	There being no further nominations Paul DAVIES was elected as Constable's Officer for the Vingtain du Mont Cochon. The Constable thanked Paul for allowing his name to go forward for the Honorary Police as a Constable's Officer. The Constable formally warned him to appear before the Royal Court a				

	10am on Friday 26 June to take his Oath of Office.				
43/20	Item 7: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following application for licences for the				
	year 2020 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law		1		
	Name	Category	Business Address		
	Nude Food Body Limited	3rd	Nude Food		
	Adam Laffoley (Sec)		Pirouet House		
			Union Street		
	Proposer: Lucy Morris Seconder: Jackson Lowe				
	Lucy Morris explained that she was representing Nude Food Body Ltd in Union Street, below the Sonic Gym. The licence being requested is for a 3rd Category. Lucy would like to serve alcohol with meals in her café, as she is intending to extend her opening hours and to pick up additional business from the gym members and members of the public. Lucy confirmed				
	there is currently no alfresco at the premises.				
	Procureur Geraint Jennings asked (remotely) if the applicant could confirm the hours, they would be open. Lucy confirmed currently the café opens from 6am to 3pm, but she would like to extend he opening hours until 9pm on weekdays and 10pm at the weekends.				
	On being put to a vote the application was approved u				
	Walabout Limited	6th	The Loving Chair Company		
			75 Bath Street		
	Proposer: Sophie Piazza Seconder: Kate Henry				
	Alex Diego from Wolehood Limited in Della Otenda	and that a	Cth Oaks		
	Alex Piazza from Walabout Limited in Bath Street				
	licence. The licence was required for a wine club, to which there would be an online subscription service. Members would pay a monthly or quarterly fee for discovery wines initially from Portugal. ,Packaging labelling etc. will take place in Portugal but the sales will be to Jersey residents.				
	labelling etc. will take place in Fortugal but the sales will be to Jersey residents.				
	Procureur Geraint Jennings asked (remotely) if the	applicant could c	onfirm it is a delivery service only		
	and there would be no direct sales from the addres				
	from the premises, they currently trade from the premises as a furniture store, alcohol deliveries would be directly to the customer's home address.				
	and the state of t				
	On being put to a vote the application was approved u				
	The Constable reminded all those that had spoken in respect of the Licensing applications that they were entitled to address the Extraordinary Sitting of the Licensing Assembly, which would sit at 2:30pm Tuesday 23 June to hear the applications. Anyone listening at home who would like to address the Licensing Bench would need to give at least 7 days written notification to the Judicial Greffier of the fact they wish to apply to be heard in person or by a solicitor and the Licensing Bench may at its absolute discretion hear from them or their representative				
	The date of the next scheduled Parish Assembly is Wednesday 24 June 2020				